
To: Anthony City Commission      Re: Chief of Police report 
 
From: Kenny Hodson                    Date: 07-01-2025 
 
 
We sent out several weed notices. 
 
We served resolutions for the health code violations. 
 
Re-inspected some properties from previous notices.  
 
I went to the County Commission meeting again about the County Attorney. 
 
I talked to the owner of cabin 2E about the trees in the lake. We mailed a letter to the owner 
and the contractor. 
 
We investigated a case of criminal damage to property on N. 2nd. 
 
We investigated a disturbance in the 600 block of N. Lincoln and arrested Robert Henry for 
domestic battery. 
 
We investigated a theft in the 400 block of N. Franklin. 
 
We investigated a hit and run accident to one of the city’s street signs and turned the case over 
to the CA for possible charges.  
 
We investigated damage done at the ballfields by a motor vehicle and we turned the case over 
to the CA for possible charges.  
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
                    
 
 
 
 



 
 


